

Twyford Parish Council
Parish Lands Committee Agenda

A meeting of the Committee will be held at 7.45 pm on Tuesday 8th March 2022 at Twyford Room, Loddon Hall, RG10 9JA.

1. **Public Questions.**
2. **Apologies.**
3. **Declaration of interest in items on the agenda.**
4. **Minutes dated 8th February 2022.**
5. **Matters arising.**
6. **Scouts** – lease – Mr T Toy and Mr J March to attend. The background to the request can be found in the one drive folder.
7. **To review the Parish Lands report** (circulated with the agenda).
8. **Allotments.**
 - 8.1 **Hurst Rd**
 - 8.1.1 Request to lift the canopy of an adjacent oak tree (plot 80B) (one drive folder)
 - 8.1.2 Twyford Growers 17.01.22 (minutes in one drive folder)
 - 8.1.3 Report of wind damage and filling in of ditch
 - 8.2 **London Road**
 - 8.2.1 Allotment holder correspondence – path (one drive folder)
 - 8.3 **Request for skips (both sites)** £387 x 2 [Note: within the allotment budget]
9. **Millennium Garden, Jubilee Corner, Burial Ground & War Memorial.**
 - 9.1 Request to display The Henley Arts Trail banners on Jubilee Corner and KGVR
10. **Bell Corner & Polehampton Corner.**
11. **King George V Recreation Ground.**
 - 11.1 Skate Park working group update (see one drive folder for background)
 - 11.2 CCTV – update on the installation
 - 11.3 Platinum jubilee tree – awaiting planting date
 - 11.4 Lincoln Garden residents with gate in garden fence – access to KGVR – awaiting response to emails 8.12.21 & 2.03.22
 - 11.5 Aerial runway noise (one drive folder) – awaiting the opinion of contractors from visit 03.03.33
 - 11.6 Aerial runway replacement matting (MB visit) – to consider a quote [Note: not within budget]
 - 11.7 Gate self closing mechanisms – to consider for KGVR gates
 - 11.8 Tennis court gate ‘L’ bar quote
 - 11.9 Resident correspondence - youth shelter (one drive folder)
 - 11.10 Emergency fencing of roundabout spinner for safety reasons - £92.58 - March invoice [To note]
 - 11.11 To consider quote for fireman pole repairs [Note: not within budget]
12. **Stanlake Meadow.**
 - 12.1 Platinum Jubilee plans – beacon / film night
 - 12.2 Stag Beetle board update
13. **Stanlake Pavilion.**
 - 13.1 Stanlake Pavilion working group
 - 13.1.1 Response from Mark Redfearn having spoken to the Planning Department (one drive folder)
 - 13.2 OPM statutory notice from the Forestry Commission – Oaks to be sprayed twice between 1st April and 30th June 2022. No cost to TPC.
14. **Tree matters**
 - 14.1 Tree Risk assessments – to consider a revised quote £1,330 [Note: £1020 approved from Capital funds, the remainder could be taken from Lands contingency budget]
 - 14.2 Tree works
 - 14.2.1 Tree fell (playground)
 - 14.2.2 Tree fell (copse)

14.2.3 Report on completed works: London Road allotments; behind Catholic Church; sycamore by tennis courts; KGVR pillars; burial ground

15. To consider plans for the next 15 years (Neighbourhood Plan request):

Suggestions such as green measures- increasing the tree canopy; flood relief; green Energy – local power generation; E.V. charging; green transport – pedestrian and cycle routes; secure cycle and buggy storage; bike maintenance hubs; bus turning areas; residents' parking areas on TPC land; recycling and repair centres; allotment extension; health centre extension.

16. Correspondence –

16.1 TVERC News Update | February 2022

16.2 Love your local park this Valentines day - Fields in Trust

17. Date of next meeting – Tuesday 12th April 2022.

Note: April meeting to be held at Stanlake Pavilion as there is no meeting room availability at Loddon Hall.

Members of the public are entitled to attend all Committee and Full Council meetings.
Lucy Moffatt (Clerk), Twyford Parish Council, PO box 8250, Twyford, Berks, RG6 9SZ.
Telephone 0118 9345444. An answerphone is available, please be prepared to leave your name and telephone number as the Clerk's hours are flexible. Associated reports are available from the Clerk on request